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$1.4. Projected enroliments (headcount of majors).
[ Year 1: | Year 2: [ Year 3: [ Year 4:

Page number of attached summary where demand for this program is discussed:

$1.5. Number* of new TA or faculty hires $1.6. Number* of TAs or faculty to be reassigned:
anticipated:

Graduate TA
| Graduate TA | | Adjunct




&liminated:

*Net FTE (full-time eauivalents). For examole. if a faculty member will be r-
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| December 18, 2014

Ms, Megan Carlson

- 9 ‘:ﬂfﬂ ‘S:‘:;Dﬂ\!)ﬂ{‘ _

University of Alaska Anchorage
3211 Providence Drive

Anchorage, AK 99508 ./TMGVV

Dear Assistant Vice Prov

This letter is in reply to your correspondence dated August 21, 2014, secking approval from the
Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU) for Umversny of Alaska Anchorage
(IAA tnrslete snepend gnd reyice 24 d the underoraduate and

graduate level in addition to minor areas of study and occupational endorsements.

Those curricula that UAA intends to delete are as follows noting a timeline if applicable:

“e Minor in Art Education (Academic Year 2016)

Jo Undergraduate Certxf' cate program m Mechamcal Technology (Academic Year 2015)
“ et paalew s S ooa YY) S







